_u | Calrforria
CAL EXPO STATE FAIR

Notice of Meeting
California Exposition & State Fair

Meeting of the Board of Directors
To Be Held

MEETING DATE CHANGE
Friday, June 10, 2022, 10:00 a.m.

In the Administration Building Boardroom at
California Exposition and State Fair
1600 Exposition Boulevard
Sacramento, CA 95815
and
via videoconferencing at
San Diego County Farm Bureau
420 S. Broadway
Escondido, California 92025

Jess Durfee, Chair
Rex Hime, Vice Chair

Rima Barkett, Director Hannah Gbeh, Director
Erin Choi, Director David Mallel, Director
Sonney Chong, Director Brian May, Director
Rina DiMare, Director Che Salinas, Director

EX OFFICIO MEMBERS
Governor Gavin Newsom

Senator Dr. Richard Pan Assembly Member Kevin McCarty
Senator Andreas Borgeas Assembly Member Robert Rivas

35 days to California State Fair (July 15-31, 2022)

This notice is also available on the Internet at: www.CalExpoStateFair.com




Mission Statement
The California Exposition & State Fair mission is to create a State Fair experience reflecting

California including its industries, agriculture, and diversity of its people, traditions and trends
shaping its future supported by year-round events.

Policy Statement

The Board shall serve as the policy-making body for the California Exposition & State Fair and
shall have full responsibility for the year-round management and operation of all facilities of the
California Exposition & State Fair.

Public Comment

Any member of the public wishing to address the Board on any matter listed for consideration
on this agenda should review the Public Participation Instructions on the front page of this
agenda. All speakers will be recognized by the Chair and be allowed a maximum of three
minutes to address the Board at the time the agenda item is being considered by the Board.

If you wish to address the Board on a matter not listed on the agenda, you have that right. If
you wish to exercise that right, please review the Public Participation Instructions on the front
page of this agenda. You will be allowed a maximum of three minutes to address the Board
during the Public Comment item on the agenda.

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER - Public Meeting
All matters noticed on this agenda, in any category, may be considered for action as
listed. Any items not so noticed may not be considered. Items listed on this agenda may
be considered in any order, at the discretion of the Chair.

2. ROLL CALL
3. INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS & STAFF
4. PUBLIC COMMENT ON MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA
In accordance with state law, the Board will not comment or otherwise consider Public

Comment matters until and unless such item has been properly noticed for a future
meeting.



5. CONSENT AGENDA
All items on the consent agenda are to be approved in one motion unless a Board
Member requests a separate action on a specific item.
a. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes for April 29, 2022.
b. Service Contracts/Purchase Orders Requiring Board Notification/Approval

6. STAFF REPORTS
a. Financial Staff Report
e 15t Quarter Financial Statement

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
a. Review and Approval of proposed Enhancements to the Code of Conduct for
Events and the State Fair.

8. OLD BUSINESS
a. Update on 2022 California State Fair

9. MATTERS OF INFORMATION

Update on COVID-19 Emergency Support Provided by Cal Expo

CEO Comments

Directors Comments/Agenda Items for Future Meetings

Next Board Meeting September 23 or 30, 2022 (Subject to change due to
COVID-19 emergency)

e. Other, if any

a0 E W

10. ADJOURNMENT
Date of Notice: May 31, 2022

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals who, because of a disability, need
special assistance to attend or participate in any Cal Expo Board, Committee or any Advisory
meetings, or in connection with other Cal Expo Activities, may request assistance at the Cal
Expo Administration Building Offices, 1600 Exposition Boulevard, or by calling 916-263-3247,
during normal business hours. Requests should be made one week in advance whenever
possible.






CALIFORNIA EXPOSITION
& STATE FAIR

Minutes of the Board of Directors Regular Meeting

Held Pursuant to Due Notice
April 29, 2022

California Exposition & State Fair
1600 Exposition Blvd.
Sacramento, CA 95815

The meeting was also conducted by teleconference originating at
California Exposition & State Fair
1600 Exposition Boulevard
Sacramento, CA 95815



Directors Present
Director Jess Durfee, Chair
Director Rex Hime, Vice Chair
Director Rima Barkett
Director Erin Choi

Director Sonney Chong
Director Rina DiMare
Director Hannah Gbeh
Director David Mallel
Director Brian May

Director Che Salinas

Executive Staff Present

Rick Pickering, Chief Executive Officer

Tom Martinez, Chief Deputy General Manager
Marcia Shell, Assistant General Manger Expo Events
Mitch Pryor, Chief of Plant

Craig Walton, Chief, Cal Expo Police Department
Sue O'Brien, Recording Secretary

35 Others Present as identified by Zoom




1. CALL TO ORDER - Public Meeting
Chair Durfee called the public meeting to order at 10:02 a.m.

2. ROLL CALL
Roll call was taken and a full quorum was present.

3. INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS AND STAFF
Chief Deputy General Manager Tom Martinez introduced Cal Expo staff and Guest.
Mike Francesconi, Branch Chief of Fairs & Expositions of California Department of
Food & Agricultural thanked the Board of Directors for helping with the
Sacramento County Fair.

4. PUBLIC COMMENT ON MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA

5. CONSENT AGENDA
All items on the consent agenda are to be approved in one motion unless a
Board Members requests a separate action on a specific item.
a. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes for March 25, 2022
b. Service Contracts/Purchase Orders Requiring Board Notification/Approval
MOTION:
Chair Durfee called for a motion. Vice Chair Hime moved the motion and Director
Mallel seconded the motion. Chair Durfee asked for a roll call vote Director
Barkett; yes; Director Choi, yes; Director Chong, yes; Director DiMare, yes;
Director Gbeh, yes; Director Mallel, yes; Director May, yes; Director Salinas, yes;
Vice Chair Hime, yes; Chair Durfee, yes; Motion passes unanimously.

6. STAFF REPORTS
a. Financial Staff Report
e 2021 Year-end Financials
Accounting Manager Koga reviewed the 4™ quarter financials, Balance Sheet
and Profit/Loss Statement with the Board.
MOTION:
Director Mallel made a motion to accept the 2021 Year-end Financials. Vice
Chair Hime seconded the motion. Chair Durfee asked for a roll call vote Director
Barkett; yes; Director Choi, yes; Director Chong, yes; Director DiMare, yes;
Director Gbeh, yes; Director Mallel, yes; Director May, yes; Director Salinas,
yes; Vice Chair Hime, yes; Chair Durfee, yes; Motion passes unanimously.

7. New BUSINESS
a. Review and Approval of proposed Cal Expo State Fair Bylaw Amendments to
provide term limits for Agricultural Advisory Council and Cultural Advisory
Council.
Director DiMare stated that the Board has discussed over the pasted several
years to review/update the By Laws for the Advisory Councils. The Board



discussed updating the Ag Advisory Councils (AAC) by laws to be in line with
the Cultural Advisory Council. The AAC did not meet during COVID. Director
DiMare and Vice Chair Hime met with the AAC leadership to discuss changes in
the by laws. At the April 14, 2022, AAC meeting the group voted to accept the
revised by laws. Director Di Mare wanted to thank the AAC members for their
support over the years.

MOTION:

Director DiMare made a motion to approve the Cal Expo State Fair bylaw
Amendments for the Agricultural Advisory Council and Cultural Advisory
Council. Vice Chair Hime seconded the motion. Chair Durfee asked for a roll call
vote Director Barkett; yes; Director Choi, yes; Director Chong, yes; Director
DiMare, yes; Director Gbeh, yes; Director Mallel, yes; Director May, yes;
Director Salinas, yes; Vice Chair Hime, yes; Chair Durfee, yes; Motion passes
unanimously.

. Review and Approval of proposed Enhancements to the Code of Conduct for
Events and the State Fair

Cal Expo Police Chief Walton explained that he had been involved in the
research and developing the code of conduct in 2016. Our code of conduct of
2016 has been in place without change which gives credit to the fact we did
our job well the first time. He went on to explain the proposed removal of the
no mask policy, proposed clear bag policy and the proposed unaccompanied
minor policy for Friday, Saturday and Sunday after 6pm. These enhancements
have been reviewed by several community activist and they support the
changes. Director Chong asked if there is a limit as to how many minors can
enter with an adult and do the adults have to stay with the minors at all times?
Chief Walton stated that at this time there is no restriction of the number of
minors entering with an adult and staying with minors during the whole visit is
something we can't control. Director DiMare had some questions about the bag
policy and parental and medical. In regards to diaper bags, strollers and
medical necessity. Chief said that the medial necessity for example is the 02
tanks in a bag and the diaper bags fall under parental necessity. Director
DiMare also had some concerns with adults entering with minors and it
effecting attendance. Vice Chair Hime had comments about the doing away
with the not mask policy. Hime suggested amending that portion to read: “No
Face Mask Policy: The 2016 Code of Conduct included a “No Face Mask” policy,
which discouraged individuals from trying to hide their identity while attending
events at Cal Expo. Due to public health concerns related to COVID, it is
anticipated that event attendees may wear medical face masks into the near
future. Consequently, Staff is recommending that the No Face Mask policy be
should refiect this change to the Code of Conduct at this time.”

Director Gbeh asked if the adult entering with minors needed to have the same
name as the minors. Chief Walton replied with the only example he can use is
from Fresno where the adult entering must provide some ID that shows they



are the parent or guardian of the minor. Directors Mallel and May suggested
that from their experiences signage and getting the information out is key to
making this work.

MOTION:

Vice Chair Hime made a motion to direct staff to move forward with placing the
proposed Code of Conduct policy enhancements as amended on Cal Expo’s
website for review and comment for the next 30 days. Director May seconded
the motion. Discussion: Director Gbeh thought that medical mask may be too
controversial and suggested using a more benign word. Director May suggested
the word health and the maker of the motion accepted that. Chair Durfee
asked for a roll call vote Director Barkett; yes; Director Choi, yes; Director
Chong, yes; Director DiMare, yes; Director Gbeh, yes; Director Mallel, yes;
Director May, yes; Director Salinas, yes; Vice Chair Hime, yes; Chair Durfee,
yes; Motion passes unanimously.

8. OLD BUSINESS
a. Update on the 2022 California State Fair

Chief Walton — Chief Walton gave a brief summary of how the Police
Department is getting ready for State Fair. Recruiting, updating metal
detectors, training and hiring for metal detectors, updates for Police Policies
and training manuals are some of the pre-fair projects.
Mitch Pryor, Chief of Plant — Maintenance and Operations — Recruiting and
hiring is ongoing He proceeded to give a summary of activity that is happening
on the grounds and in the buildings to get ready for fair.
Marcia Shell — Asst. General Manager — Events — AGM Shell gave an update on
shows that are happening at Cal Expo prior to State Fair. Competitions — AGM
Shell briefed the Board on all the competitions that are opening or opened.
Information is online at State Fair's web site. Advance online tickets for State
Fair will start on May 11", Programs — identifying buildings in Expo Center for
all the exhibits.
Tom Martinez-Chief Deputy General Manager — CDGM Martinez explained to
the board his vision for Media and VIP Tours interns. He went on the say that
he has one spokesperson on board for State Fair and is working with another.
He stated the Cal Expo has had 1 successful Job Fair and will be having
another Job Fair May 6. He then discussed the Mariachi Competition and how
it will look different due to COVID.
CEO Pickering — gave a brief summary of our advertising (with un/common)
will begin in May concentrating on advance ticket sales and concerts. Event
Partnership had targeted $1.6 million in cash which they have already reached
and is pushing to $2.0 million in cash for State Fair. Pickering then went on to
explain that Food Vendors, Commercial Vendors and Spectra are all having a
hard time finding employees.



b. Update on Inaugural State Fair Cannabis Competition
This item was moved to be heard after Item #4 Public Comment on Matters
not on the Agenda.
Chair Durfee explained the order in which this item will be heard. Chief Deputy
General Manager Martinez, along with Cultivar Brands will give background
information and an update of the cannabis competition. Dr. Lynn Silver will give
a 10 minute presentation against the cannabis competition and Dustin Moore
will give 10 minute presentation about Proposition 64 which legalized
recreational cannabis. Then there will be Public Comment, followed with a Q &
A for the Board of Directors and then a Board discussion.
Chief Deputy General Manager Martinez gave a brief summary of the staff
report.
James Leitz, CEO of Cultivar Brands, informed the Board of that he has been
involved in the development, marketing etc. of the State Fair Cannabis
competition since 2019. He went on to report that there have been over 300
entries for this science based award and he is excited moving forward with the
competition.
Brian Applegrath, Co-founder and CSO of Cultivar Brands, told the Board that
he echo’s James’ comments. He talked about how complex the cannabis plant
is and the therapeutic properties of the plant. He also thanked the State Fair
Board for acknowledging industry and for allowing an awards program and a
platform to educate around the living plant in the ground.
Dr. Lynn Silver, thanked the Board for allowing her to share the concerns of the
public health and substance abuse community. Dr. Silver presented a power
point presentation (attached) and stated that the concern is not about being
pro or anti cannabis or being for or against legalization but for awarding a prize
for the highest THC cannabis. She ended with requests that State Fair reverse
course and cancel the THCa prize, drop the prize in subsequent years and not
to provide marketing tools based on the prize.
Dustin Moore, former Campaign Manager for Prop 64, which legalized cannabis
for recreational use in the State of California. Mr. Moore thanked the Board for
allowing him to address the Board He talked about how he became aware of
Cannabis through a family members illness. He stated that in 2012 he started
working to legalize Cannabis and became the Campaign Manager for Prop 64.
Prop 64 passed in 2016 under scoring Californians believes in the importants
plant and the role in plays in this society. The State of California developed the
strictest provisions in the nation to insure the highest levels of health and
safety. State Fair criteria was born out of the State’s existing testing structure.
Moore went on to thank Dr. Sliver for her presentation today. He stated that it
is only through this type of dialog that we can continue to advance education
and understanding which is what this event will facilitate.
Public Comment
Kelly McCormick spoke in opposition Josh Wurzer spoke in favor
Katie Poponyak spoke in opposition Michael Katz spoke in favor




KC Strang spoke in opposition Ethan Russo spoke in favor

Bart Bright spoke in opposition Joel Weisberger spoke in favor
Adrien Keys spoke in favor Genine Coleman spoke in favor
Diane Grace spoke in opposition Alec Dixon spoke in favor

Sam De La Paz spoke in favor Terrance Alan spoke in favor

Brian Applegarth read a letter from Dr. Bonnie Goldstein in favor the cannabis
competition.

Board of Directors Questions & Answer

Director DiMare stated that as Board Members competitions are something we
should take seriously, have discussions and vote on.

Vice Chair Hime asked several questions. What is the award process, who can
participate and what are the awards.

CEO Pickering explained that there is a 29 page competition handbook that
addresses these questions on Cal Expo State Fair's website. This competition
was created to mirror other State Fair competitions. Vice Chair Hime then
asked if this competition was for large corporate growers or small family farm
growers. Pickering answered that the competition is for license growers. Then
Vice Chair Hime asked when the recognition is awarded is there any restriction
on how that person uses that award/recognition. What can our logo be used
on? CEO Pickering stated that he can't remember seeing a blue ribbon on a
bottle of wine. But that doesnt mean that you can't do that as there are no
restrictions in place at this time. However, as a Board you can make restrictions
if you choose.

MOTION:

Director Salinas made a motion to approve the Cannabis competition as
planned. Director Mallel seconded the motion. Chair Durfee asked of any
discussion — Vice Chair Hime asked to clearly delineate how the awards can be
used (in advertising) by the Board. Staff state that they would work closely
with Cultivar Brand to make sure that doesn't happen. Director Barkett asked if
the award can be awarded for the benefits of Cannabis and not the potency of
THC? Chair Durfee related that several speakers have mentioned that the THC
is a basic component. Like judging strawberries without testing for sweetness.
Director Salinas asked that Cultivar repeat how many categories. Brian
Applegarth explained there are 3 Divisions (Indoor, Mixed Light, Outdoor), Ten
categories in each Division, 7 terpene categories with 1 co-dominant terpene
profile and 3 cannabinoids categories. This competition is seeking to educate
on the whole plant biology and the therapeutic properties present in all parts of
the raw plant. Director Chong stated that this is a very complex situation.
Cannabis is here to stay and we should educate ourselves. So hearing the pros
and cons are part of the education process. Chair Durfee asked for more
discussion seeing none let's move to a vote.

MOTION:

The motion before the board is to continue as planned with the Cannabis
competition at State Fair with addressing Director Hime's concerns about the




use of our logo. Chair Durfee asked for a roll call vote Director Barkett; no;
Director Choi, yes; Director Chong, yes; Director DiMare, no; Director Gbeh,
yes; Director Mallel, yes; Director May, yes; Director Salinas, yes; Vice Chair
Hime, no; Chair Durfee, yes; By a vote of 7 to 3 Motion carries.

9. MATTERS OF INFORMATION

a.
b.

d.

e.

Update on COVID-19 Emergency Support Provided by Cal Expo

CEO Comments

CEO Pickering commented on Sacramento County Fair that begins on May 26
and goes to May 30, the livestock entries for 2022 have already reach the
2019 numbers which is outstanding post COVID. Pickering informed that Board
that Golden Gate Fields is closing in June to do some repairs required by their
County and are sending 420 horses to our barns.

Directors Comments/Agenda Items for Future Meetings

Director Mallel — thanked staff and Board Chair for coordinating the Zoom
meetings and making it possible to have good discussions. Great to see
everyone.

Director DiMare — Wanted to thank Bob Gore who was very helpful with the
AAC bylaws.

Director Chong — Thanked staff and looking forward to State Fair.

Director Salinas — Thanked staff.

Director Gbeh — Thanked staff.

Chair Durfee — Thanked staff. Chair Durfee brought up the next meeting date.
After a short discussion the decision was made for June 3, 2022.

Next Board Meeting — May 20 or June 3, 2022 (Subject to change due to
COVID-19 emergency)

Other, if any

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION:
The Board of Directors meeting was adjourned at 1:12 p.m.



2202 ‘62 |1dy

pPleog Jie4 sjeig etuioyjed)
4SDN “ossajouy [ediul)D)
9INsuU| yyjeaH o1qng

10SIAPY/ J01UBG

dVV4 ‘HdIA ‘QIN 4aA]IS uuky

¢bap| snotabunqg Ao A
V siqouun) JHJ isaybiy
10} 8z14d B s1 Aypp




BIUIOfI|RD)
$O 81€15 73 ‘uonepuNO4 UOYIH ‘HIN Aq papuny .
dnoigy Aiosiapy 9 doig 5,9181G jO Jaquiaw pajuloddy .
Adijod siqeuued 1enaq 1oy Aoedonpy .
sa1els Auew pue suondipsun( elusogen
Aotjod sIgeUUED Ut Wb B WEeH oiand BuouEADY 001 19n0 ul Ad1j0d siqeuued uo adue)sisse |[esiuysa| -
=3 yoleasay .
-ldeassyawouy- um:o::
nu.-l-m-m a1 mc-pumm Ad1j0d siqeuued ui 4inba jepos pue yyeay signd ‘ynok
* = = ‘ualp|iy2 1810.d 03 syIOoM Mels ayy wioay By 3 Bumeny -
sieak

SG 1810 104 yyjeay seluiofi|e) 104 Buijiom £31 g yoid-uou y
3iNjisu|
‘H{PSH Jliqnd 3y)




«P3seq-aduaIds, jou ale sazud esay) ‘Alewwns u|  +

SHwl|
8Insodxa papuawiwiodal yum juell Aioyesidssi umou e si sjdwexs 104 suauly
- uonejeyul 1oy ajes A|liessadsu Jou os|e aie Buipieme ale nok sauadiay ayL + -

eAgd pue eDH] yi1oq jo jueid ayy ur tosindaid e siengy  +
Y jows noA uaym DHHJL IO\ = EHHL 210 +

DHL 01 SUaAUOD pue saje|Axoqiedsp
€OHL slqeuues ajows 10 3eay nok uaypp “DHL 03 10sindaid e si 3| - ¢eHL SI I|YM

wa|qoud ayi xi43,Ussop 1ey3 ,edH |, SAes mou dYISgdM B8yl 3|IYAA  +

(mMou 8isqam unof) , 'eng) pue ‘eqg)d ‘edHL ‘Splouiqeuued oipioe fiewnd asiy;
0 8duepunqe jsow sy} yym sjueisajuod pieme j(im buiuoda. 3say ‘ueyd sigeuued
St} JO W0y mel 8y} Ul punoy spioulqeuued sofew 8y 10§ UORIBPISUOD YA,  +

splouiqeuue?, -+

DHL 310W=D)H] 10| - 8ZI4g dY]



Loyrany +

eluioyi|e) 40 81e1s ayy Agq pasiopus pue usjes Jeneq
9Je s1onpoud asay 1eys siswinsuod oy Aldwi |im siy| +

buibesoed ioy sjess |edads ‘Ayoignd Yy 10} eluioyijeD
O Jie4 31e1g a8yl Jo sweu poob ayy Buliayo aie nox +

Adiiqnd Buippajsiy




%66-08 se ybiy se HH4 | dAeY sulsal pue s|io soaxem ‘saden 'sqeq +
pajesayijoid sey jueid ayy WOl paloelixs ‘siqgeuued painioejnuepn +

YinoA
Aq siqeuued jo wioy paseyaind Ajuowwod 3sow Y3 [|1S SI JBMO|H +

MOUDHL %+0€-91 ©3S0L6L @Yt Ul DH| %G-E Wouy suob sey Jamo|4 +

A|punojoud pabupyd soy sigpuuny




JSSISSIW O ANSID W) 02Nt
. eéeeééeéeeééeéeeéeézzfzz
000000000
o,oo:.,.g,oe,,.(o,.%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%

& %l20 %990 : i - — ‘.‘w@m«mb\mmo
%99 il
° ity - %96'€ o1

5 %LZZL
%9191

£
M
abejuasiad ggo pue DHJ abesaay

g

g

%92'95 %09
%5609
%0
eunelueyy reuolipes | % Qgo abelaay eueniue pajesuasucy) o Qgo abeiany
eueniuew euocipel | 9, HHL abesaay — euenluey pajeiuadIu0] 9 IHL 2beian Y m—

. SN 3y w
si>npo.d sigouub) pup sigpUUD) Ul HHL Buispa.tduj




Juswiealy
esnqe aduelsqns bupyaas 1oy uoseas Buipes| ays s sigeuuen)

A||leonrewelp uasu sey ejuiogjer) ul uswom jueuBaid AQ esn
Pa18x20.A%s aney asn Ajiep pue synpe Bunok Aq asn Ajjeuonep

(2z0z ‘v1dn) pajdin sey
Ajrep seau 1o Aprep siqeuued Buisn S}npe eluioyljed) Jo 9, ay |

2duanbasuos jnoypm jou si siyy




AIpsdd agew| 'z aWn|oA 0202-5261 35N 2nipuo s1insal Asrins [eUOlIeU 31NN 8yl dulioliu

€ 3L0

44

NOILVYLSININGY 40 ¥V3A
: 0Z.61.81.L1L.9L.5L.7L.€1.2L.1 }.01.60.80.20.90,50.70.£0.20. L 0.00.66.96..6.96.56.76.£6.26. 16.06.68.88./8.98.58.78.£8.28.18.08,
0
._..m
S
1]
sjuapnis 868j|0D swi ] -{In4 —e—
abs|j00 I Jou Yino\ —m—
Sl

IN3J¥3d

100Y2dS Y3iH puokaq sieax 03 | adajjo) ui Jou yjnoA pue
Sjuapng 33310) Suowe Is) AE( Jo NuIBAIL] Ae(-(f Ul Spud]

VNVIOITAVIA

CHANODIA

si9ppub 41 pun
sjuapnys abajjo> vi ui 1

abajjo> ul jou
'0'A 72-61 UBABS Ul b <

sinpy Buno, sn
Aq asn Apq ui
saspa.uj soloyy



(LZOZ HIN ‘uey) "asn jo Aouanbaiy yum saseasdul
sidwane pue Buluueld ‘uoneapi jepidins Jo ysu ‘Aousyod

Ybiy jle sowie ‘sn ayy ul Aepoy pjos sigeuued ayy buisn +
(6102 104 1Q)) siqeuued Aouajod

ybiy o3 enp aq Aew sisoyoAsd 1osuo mau 40 yedueoyubisy +
(610¢ "Ho4 1) Allep 90| < siqeuued Buisn i Ajyuanbauy

Slow sawn g sisoydAsd jo yuswdojanap yum pajenossy -+

SJOW JIspliosip asn siqeuued dojanaq +

snoJabupp

SJow ipj si sigpuund A>uajod ybiy



610¢ ‘uieag Buidojanag ays pue asn euenfisely :A10sIApy swepy awosap |esduan) uoabing ‘s n

“uofioe o3 |jed> apimuoneu e syaw ‘Yinok Buowe Aases jo uondasiad snolabuep pue os|ey
e yum pa|dnod ‘suiioy yuazod Alybiy pue sjdiynw ui Avjiqejieae peasdsapim A|Bulsesisul seuen(ue

sasealap asn 3suy je abe ay) se pue ‘Pnpoud euenluew
3y} jo fsuajod ‘asn jo Aouanbaiy yum saseasdul siapiosip d130yd4sd 1oy ﬁm_._ 3y ‘eluaiydoziyos
S€ 4ons 's18piosip onoydAsd Jo 18suo Aues pue 1oy YSiy " "@duadsa|opy Buninp asn euenfuepy

‘Buniwon pue easneu o sa|24d aianas Aq paxiew si yoiym ‘swoipuAs sisawaladAy piouiqeuued

SE UMOW uolipuod e Buidojanap 10} ysii 1e a1e Jua3uod JH | ybiy e yum euenliiew jo sissn

21UoJyd ‘uoippe u| 'sisoysAsd pue ‘elouesed ‘uoneybe ‘A1a1xue adnpoud oy A9 siow ase
JHL 0 sasop Jaybiy ‘uoneniur jo sbe ayy sabunok ayy pue DH| jo suonesuadsuod ybiy 01 ainsodxa
Yim aseaudul saduanbasuod aanebau 19410 pue ‘uondippe ‘sduspuadap |edisAyd jo S HIEIV

Uopy o} [|p) [piauas) uoabing §n



120z yorel
.4 SUOlEPUBWIWO3Y pue sanss| A}ajes pue yijeay
2land Aa1jod siqeuued “IO¥LNOD SIILODUVN TYNOILYNYILNI NO SNINVD LVNIS SILVAS QILING

EREITE

18yjo Buowe quswuiene |euonesnpas 19MO| pue "D J0 ssO| ‘sanijiqe aAaubB0d paseasdap uiynsas Aew Lu_%g
‘uonouny pue yuaswdojansp uieiq Pedwi Ajsanebau ues S2UdIS3|OpE Ul 3SN SIQRUUED 1Y) SMOYS OS|e YdIrasal
1910310\ JuBWdojanap uteiq |e1a) uo speduwi pue yB1am ypig mo| Buipnpdul ‘Ageq ayy uo S}08ye aslanpe
U13Nsal ues uswom ieubaid Jo weanspoo|q ayy s1eius 18yl Y| 184} S31BDIPUI BDUBPIAS B|ge|IeAR " "P|OS

2q Aew jey; spnpoud jo fusod ayy des PINoYs saie3s Jaypaym o3 se (yg4) uonensiuiwpy Bniq pue pooy
ay1 yum Apuiol ‘uonepuswwoda e 93jew o} pue siqeuued A>uajod ybiy yum pajenosse speduw) uwusy-buo| pue
“HOYs 343 uo yodessal sy Ajisuaiul 0} (H|N) Yy eaH jo seannsuy |euonen ayy sabun snone)) ay) :uonepuswwoday

"S8SBaIdUI S18sN

Siqeuued jo Jaquinu ay) se sasis Juajeaasd alow SWO023g O} S84 858y} 10} [eRU0d BY) UBA0BION "Sasealdul
A>uazod se aseasnu) Aew faixue Pue ‘syisia woous fouabiawa ‘Buniuioa fesrphs ‘uonesIxojul aynde ‘siajuad
|043u0d uosiod o3 s|jes ul Bunsas ‘sucipdeas 9siaApe 1o ajqeipaidun pue sduspuadap jedishyd 3O sysiy

‘Juadsad

08 se yb1y se Buiyoeas 4sbuons sawn 1noj 03 dn aq ued spPnpoud siqeuued pajeUsIUOd o0 Aouarod ay| Juadiad
€ pue g| uaamiaq si ssuesuadsip ui pjos synpoid siqeuued ul HH| jo Aousiod sbessae ayy ‘Aepo| ‘pe|dnupenb
ueyy aiow ‘Aousiod siqeuued 1o ‘suonesuaduod (DHL) |ouigeuuedoipAyenal ‘/ |0z PUe g66 | usamjag :Buipuiy

UoLY O} ||PD 70T 3}DUIS §(




'19PIOSIp asn
siqeuued e Buirey papodas UOI||IW 't 1OAO 3|lym ‘asn sigeuued
10} Jusuuesal] JO pu swos paAledal 000’/Z8 ?sayl o

"Yiuow ised ayy ul sigeuued pasn s|doad uoljiw 9° 1€ g

:610¢ ul ‘@ouejsul
104 'spua.} buluieduod smoys Apealje eyep |euoneu 1saie| ay |
'sesealdul Aousyod pue ssn Siqeuued se usplosip asn sigeuued
e dojensp Aew suediswy aiow 1By} PaBUIadU0D sI snoneD) sy |

Ppanuijuod ‘9jPuUdg SN



1usd4ad G| 3e s1onpoud jeuonesidsss Huiddes PaJapisuod
- Sey Juswuianob ayy pue quadiad zg 1e padded

Sl Slqeuued |edipaw Ul DH] Y3 ‘'spueayiaN ayi u| +

Juedlad 7| pasdxe 10U Op |9eiS| Ul S1INPOIY +

Jusouad aulu je Aenbnin +

Jusduad |z 1e sypnpoud sigeuued
|ed1pdw ul Adusiod HH| sded ogndey yoszn oy | +

sdp?) [puoybuUIBU|




‘uoissaudap pue A1aixue o} paje|a.

SI3pJOsip ussiom 1o uo Buug Aew pue esuapusdap 40 s
941 sasea.dul asn Ajiep-ieau Jo A|leq ‘awn 19A0 swajqoud
yieay |ejusw 03 aynquiuod ued HH | Buluiejuod
siqeuued jo asn pabuojoid pue Juanbaig :pNINYVYM

"uonenuaduod pue Alowsw sledwi pue

Ayaixue asned ued HH | uswaredun jo s|aAa| 193eaub pue
1234} as1aApe 2duauadxa 03 ase nok Ay aiow ayy
‘Pnpoud e jo Jusjuod JHL ays 19yBiy 3y L :DNINNVM
‘eluaiydoziyods pue sisoydAsd jo ysi ayy aseassul ued
S0 HH| 18ybiH *eluasydoziyds pue sisoyshsd JO)jsu
3y} 3seatdul ued siqeuued jo asn sejnbay :ONINYVYM

+

sBuluippp Yool sigpuupy
PB4 jo juoiy ubipDUD)

Iggrauspog | BoeiudiapmaN | tzezTvwy (1)

(% ¥90'0 > |130L 082 % ¥90'0 > Q42
(% PT'ET 12304 JHL) % 9¥'0 JHL
(3930°0 > 4819304} %:¥90°0 > 482
(SoPT°ET ML 1830L) 9699°0 DML

BPRUED LS / BPRURD LRI
‘Jiesedde aiuaaydoziyds e] |anbne abe |

J3nUILIP INad JH L U3 33A3]3 Jnaus) au “awdaydoziyds

39 12 as0yd4sd 3p Inbsis a inuawdne Inad siqeuued

NP Jualiiala)nda jawwosuol  J0HY9 N3 3SIW

"BIUILAOZIYIS JO 1ISUO jO ade S
JAMO] UB JUIJU0D DH 1 JeydiH .Eum..:nou_..:._u:n sisayrdsd
O %814 Gy ISRV U SiqEULRD 0 IS0 AG|N3AaY ININEYM

4ne9j4 3snN3aINg3N
4014 wIINE3AN




B ‘uonenueduod pue Alowsw ydnisip pue A1aixue a19Aas asned
ik Aew DH ] uswuredwi pue S108}}® as1aApe adualiadxs 03] ale

noA Aoy s1ow ay3 qusuod HH | ayr1aybiy ay] :ONINYVYM +

'S[aA8| DH L Ybiy yum sponpoud Buisn
Usym pue siasn juanbauy 1o} 3s01e816 SI 3ysiy “eluaiydoziyds
SB |ons sispiosip onoydAsd Buipnjoul ‘swisjqoud

Y}eay |elusw 03 81nqLiuod Aew asn sigeuue?) :ONINYYM +

SBUIUID AN YDOH (2601 gS) Py Mouyy
o} Jyb1y sigpuuby s, uny 10§puUdg




w Aduslod uo paseq xey A1) [eipayier) pue As||ep ssein)
Xe} paseq
-Aousyod e 1dope ajeuss gn SY31 Ul s||iq uonezijeba| pasodo.y

Aduarod
13yb1y abeinods|p 03 3usIU0d D | Uo paseq sigeuued
Buixey puswiwodas 8210 s1sAleuy anne|siba eluioyien) ay |

sded sey |5 pue ‘Aousirod ybiy ebeinodsip o)
DHL swelb uo paseq sigeuued xe} JNd308UUOY) PUE 3IOA MON

4

aNnss|
oy} buibpasjmouwpy sejdwpxgz gn




uone|nbai Joj suonepuswwonal axew pue Aousiod
Siqeuued Bujsealoul Jo anss| ayy Apnis o) 8210} 3se)}
Alosinpe syiueids e susaauod syels sy 1eyl peisenbay +

(6107) v IwWIWION)
A10SIApPY sigpuUUD) 33D)S WD) BYy]




(9007 *2'@°Q) 21 ¥SN SO difiyd A SN ul[ 'O U3|ssay :32in0s

. 4onaippe

uleisns pue 81ee.d 01 JUBIDLYNS BUIIODIU JO sasop spirosd

pue sjana| A1anijsp aunosiu JjO43u0D Ajesioaud o) sone.ebid uiay)
paubissp dAeY sjuepuseqg -ttt uonoippe 1eyy buiuieisns
pue buigeaid uo puadap ‘suyosd Auedwod 020eqo} Ajazewiyn
pue ‘ssjes enasebid jey: pue Buyows o) uoIiDIppe ue suiesns
pue sa1ea.15 aunoodiu jeyr umouy Buoj aney syuepuasya(],

si10yy dijiyd A SN
ul uoisidap Sjubwpupj s, 19|ssa)] abpnp
¢ABaypays A1ysnpul 033p¢ o} jo Apjdaa y




R -

3sasajul o1qnd

32 03 Asenuod Ajdeap suna Apoq oignd e Aq 'siqeuued snosabuep

1SOW "DH 1s8ybiy soy yoddns Bunesew g ezud pasodoud ay |

3S8uISng pue saljiwe} ‘Juawuianob 031 51500 sesesioul pue 'SaA|
S|lelsp ‘suiley sasealoul siqeuued Aousyod saybiy Buibeinoougy

UOIDIpPe pue SSau||l |RIUBW B19ASS
Buipnpour yiesy uonendod uo spedwi aAlzebau snoLas sey

H|B 8y} papunos ||e aney H|N @Y1 pue ‘ajeuas
SN 3yl '9dua1dG Jo saiwepedy [euoneN ay| ‘|eisuan) uoabung
SN ®41 Ya1ym Joy wis|qoud paziubodas Ajopime st HH | Buiseaiou|

|+|

Aipwiwins uj



‘A1ajes jo uoissaidwi ssje) apinoid 1o 1onpoud

SAIPPe ue jo uondwnsuod abelnosus o} aweu sy pus|
10U p|noys eluioyijed jo e1elg ay) “aziud ayy uo paseq sjooy
Bunasuew spinosd JoN 03 Jieyg ajels ayy uodn [jed app

‘noA 104 poob si )1 ueaw
lou saop |eba| bulag *sieak yusnbasqns ui layraboyje

9z1d siqeuued ay) doip o3 aieg 93e1s ayy uodn jjes app

uoneuiquod
ul 1o uonejosy us dzud exH | Juepunge ayy j2dued pue
95In0d as1aAa1 Ajsjeipawwi o3 aie4 s3eys 9y uodn l1e2 apA

4

isanbay



Qo.tmu,mwﬁEofcm_b_mc_twm.\s\s\s %

DICTYd@IaA[iS] +
dVV4 ‘HdIN ‘AN 48A)IS uuky +

no X Jupyy




California Exposition & State Fair

SERVICE CONTRACTS

April 30, 2022 - June 10, 2022

From $15,000 to $99,999 (rounded) Requiring Notification

Contractor Amount

William Scotsman Inc. $90,000
e State Fair Trailer and Container rental services
o Term: June 1, 2022 — August 15, 2024

Steven Pozzi Commodities $90,000
e State Fair Manure Removal Services
e Term: July 1, 2022 — August 31, 2022

Brightview Landscape Services, Inc. $85,605
e Landscape services
e Term: May 1, 2022 — April 30, 2023

July 20 - KC & The Sunshine Band $68,000
e 2022 State Fair Golden 1 Main Stage Concert

Stilt Circus, Inc. $38,250
e State Fair Stilt Performers doing Interactive Strolling Stilt
Entertainment sets

Tina Marie Gassert $25,500
e State Fair Master Hypnotist for Center Stage (3 shows daily)

July 24 — Mariachi Vargas De Tecalitlan $60,000
e 2022 State Fair Golden 1 Main Stage Concert

July 21 — The Guess Who $37,500
e 2022 State Fair Golden 1 Main Stage Concert

Get Fresh Communications, Inc. $19,000
e State Fair Master of Ceremonies services for California’s Kitchen
e Term: May 15, 2022 — July 31, 2022

Entertaining The King Touring, Inc. $21,250
o State Fair Street Drum Corps strolling sets (4 — 6 sets daily)




Zulu Acrobats, Inc.
e State Fair African Acrobats Center Stage (3 shows daily)

$40,000

Live Band Karaoke $22,000

o State Fair Five-Piece live band karacke Speakeasy Stage
(3 sets nightly)

UC Davis - VMTH (Vets) $40,000
e State Fair Veterinary medical and educational services

Michael’s Transportation $27,945
e State Fair Bus services

Pyro Spectaculars $47,496
e State Fair Fireworks shows (6 total shows)

Doubletree by Hilton $24,000
o State Fair lodging and conference space for Livestock Judges

Rolling Stages $78,635
¢ State Fair custom shade cover, arches, and trussing rental

$100,000 and Over (rounded) Requiring Approval
Contractor Amount
Cipponeri Golf Carts $128,520

o State Fair Golf Cart Rental Services
e Term: May 15, 2022 (or upon approval) — August 15, 2024

($42,840 2022/23)
($42,840 2023/24)

($42,840 2024/25)
Arena Stuart Rentals $234,722
e State Fair Tent and Canopy rental services
e Term: June 20, 2022 — August 2022
Diversified Stage, Inc. $149,130
e State Fair Concert State Theatrical Lighting services
($49,710 2022/23)

e Term: July 1, 2022 — July 31, 2024

($49,710 2023/24)
($49,710 2024/25)

Diversified Stage, Inc.
e State Fair Concert Stage Video services
e Term: July 10, 2022 — August 3, 2024

$216,390

($72,130 2022/23)
($72,130 2023/24)
($72,130 2024/25)




Bar None Group, Inc.
e State Fair Concert Stage Sound services

$120,00

e Term: July 1, 2022 — July 31, 2024 (840,000 2022/23)
($40,000 2023/24)
($40,000 2024/25)
San Gabriel Temporary-Labor Max $410,250
e Temporary personnel for County Fair/Country in the Park
e Term: May 10, 2022 (or upon approval) — May 9, 2023
Bar None Group, Inc. $128,000
e Grounds Entertainment Audio and Lighting services
e Term: July 1, 2022 — August 30, 2022
NOWSTA $1,008,000

e Temporary personnel for State Fair
e Term: July 1, 2022 — August 1, 2022

Upcoming Solicitations (estimated through June 2022)

Invitation for Bid (IFB)
e Livestock Sound — bids due 6/13




California Exposition & State Fair

PURCHASE ORDERS

April 30, 2022 — June 10, 2022

$15,000 to $99,000 (rounded) Requiring Notification

Vendor / Merchant Amount
GeoVision $89,151
e Grounds camera surveillance project.

Sig 1 Leather Banners $22,447

e Leather banners for livestock
RB Powers $41,694

o CSFA Ribbons
Commerce Printing $16,440

¢ Best of California Magazine

PURCHASE ORDERS
April 30, 2022 — June 10, 2022
$100,000 and Over (rounded) Requiring Approval

Granite Data Solutions $136,247

e PC refresh













State of California California Exposition & State Fair
1600 Exposition Boulevard
Sacramento, CA 95815
Tel: (916) 263-3000
E-mail: tmartinez@calexpo.com

MEMORANDUM
Date: June 6, 2022

To: Board of Directors
California Exposition & State Fair

Via: Tom Martinez, Chief Deputy General Manager
California Exposition & State Fair

From: Craig Walton, Chief of Police
California Exposition & State Fair

Subject: Code of Conduct — Public Comment Review

| BACKGROUND

In 2016, the California Exposition and State Fair (Cal Expo) codified its general
practices for health and safety into a Code of Conduct. The Code of Conduct is a
resource used by Cal Expo to help further inform patrons and event promoters of
acceptable behaviors when they engage in activities at Cal Expo. The COVID Pandemic
created changes in approaches to health concerns and events across the country over
the past two years. Consequently, Cal Expo reevaluated its health and safety policies to
identify potential improvements.

Enhancements to the Code of Conduct have been proposed with an aim to help keep
the upwards of 3,000,000 annual guests healthy and safe while enjoying their time at
the State Fairgrounds. These enhancements are geared to provide a safer working
environment for Cal Expo employees and volunteers. The most notable proposed
changes involve instituting a new “clear bag” policy, creating a mask exception for
health purposes, and instituting a new policy regarding unaccompanied minors on
weekend evenings during the State Fair.

These proposed policy changes were initially reviewed at the April 29, 2022, Board
Meeting and subsequently placed on Cal Expo’s website for a 30-day public comment
period.



EHANGES IN CODE OF CONDUCT

The current Code of Conduct reads: “Masks that obscure the whole face, including but
not limited to clothing, ski or Halloween masks”. Staff is recommending the following:
“ltems that obscure the face, including but not limited to clothing, apparel or masks with
the exception of health face masks.”

In order to further assure the safety of patrons, the safety of employees, and to expedite
security screenings at Admission Gates, Staff recommended a Clear Bag policy that is
like other event venues in Sacramento (Heart Health Park at Cal Expo, Sutter Health
Park — River Cats, and the Golden 1 Center.) The proposed Clear Bag policy is
considered an industry standard of best practices for checking bags when attendees
enter large events. The policy limits the size and type of bags (so that security
personnel can easily see the entire content) with exceptions for medical or childcare
needs. Small clutch purses are also allowed for privacy for small personal items, and
also is easily searched.

In 2019, several State Fairs instituted policies to address unaccompanied minors due to
related disturbances. Coming out of the Pandemic, Fairs across the country have
experienced a sharp increase in issues in the evenings on weekends with
unaccompanied minors creating disturbances that interfere with other guests’ enjoyment
of the event. The State Fair has experienced similar issues with unaccompanied minors
during weekend evening hours. These issues escalated during the Carnival event at Cal
Expo in 2021, and predominantly involved unaccompanied minors, some as young as
12 years old. Several community leaders attended this event and assisted security in
attempting to address these minors.

In order to further assure the safety of patrons, volunteers, and employees, Staff
recommended a policy that will require minors under the age of 18 to be accompanied
by an adult (21+) when they enter or reenter the California State Fair after 6:00 PM on
Fridays, Saturdays, or Sundays. If disruptive behaviors shift to occur on Mondays-
Thursdays, the policy would be adjusted accordingly.

This policy does not impact employees of food and commercial vendors, etc., that are
minors, as these employees typically begin their work shift before 6:00PM on
weekends. Minors who participate in the State Fair's competitive programs would be
provided access to care and feed their animals — which is typically under adult
supervision. Minors wishing to enter the State Fair after 6:00PM without being
accompanied by an adult, may do so Monday-Thursday.

| PUBLIC COMMENTS

During the public comment period, few responses were submitted. Of which most were
positive and supportive. One commenter disagreed with all changes but did not state
any of the reasons why. A local community group, Empact, supports all three changes



to the code of conduct and are appreciative of our efforts to improve our protocols while
prioritizing the safety and security of the community. Another community group, The
Village Advocates, wrote in support of the updates saying they are in compliance with
our mission statement and offered some suggestions for the future.

| RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval of the above outlined changes listed below made to Cal

Expo’s Code of Conduct.
1. Items that obscure the face, including but not limited to clothing, apparel or

masks. The wearing of health face masks may be permitted.

2. Bags and purses entering CE&SF must follow the Clear Bag policy. All bags and
purses must be either a clear plastic, vinyl, or PVC no larger than 12"x12"x12"or
a one-gallon clear plastic bag (Ziploc or similar) plus a small clutch purse that
does not exceed 4.5" x 6.5".

3. Minors under the age of 18 must be accompanied by an adult (age 21+) when
they enter or reenter the California State Fair after 6:00 PM on Fridays,
Saturdays, or Sundays.



Craig D. Walton

Subject: FW: Email of support

From: EMPACT Organization <empactorgl @gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 7:10 AM

To: Craig D. Walton <CDWalton@calexpo.com>
Subject: Email of support

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.
Thank you for sending over the proposed code of conduct changes.

We support items #1, #2, #3

We thank you for your continued efforts in identifying ways to improve protocol while prioritizing the safety
and security of our community.

Thanks again,

EMPACT
Leia Schenk

Founder



village Advocates

Thee Vitlage ofdvocated of- Sacramento PO Fox 246478 Suc CoAo- 95824
Dok of the CED

May 31, 2022

Craig D. Walton, Chief of Police
California Exposition & State Fair Police Department
1600 Exposition Boulevard, Sacramento, CA 95815

Dear Chief Walton

Let me first say thank you on behalf of our entire Village, for contacting me earlier this year about your
thoughts on making the California Exposition & State Fair a safer experience for all guest. | am honored
that you would consider my opinion in this matter.

It is my pleasure to write a letter in support of the proposal for (Parents being accountable for their own
kids under the age of 18 yrs. old). | believe this proposal is in compliance with your own mission.

The mission of the California Exposition & State Fair Police is to: Provide for the safety and security of
visitors, employees, and stakeholders; keep order and preserve the peace; and support the economic
well-being of the California Exposition & State Fair.

As an experienced youth & family advocates/crisis responders, it was very disappointing to see just how
out of control the youth of today are. The Village provided ten 10 hour days of community watch
support for the county fair. We were volunteering to hopefully bridge the gap between community and
the police.

Although we were able to squash a lot of the disruptive, unacceptable dangerous behavior, it wasn’t
enough. By the last day we literally had to herd the youth out of the park like cattle. Numerous groups
of teens without any parental supervision. In order to have a safe fair, parents need to be accountable
for their own children. In my personal opinion these problems are parental problems and we do a
disservice by not putting the burden of responsibility back on the parents.

Itis also my suggestion: If you want this to work, you need to include a parent pass, so parents don’t
have to be burdened with having to pay to supervise their kids. You should could consider having an
area where parents can hang out, where they are accessible if their kids are acting out. Have adult
games, TV, music, etc. Maybe institute an announcement overhead to call parents when needed or give
out parent pagers...

In conclusion Our Entire Village of Volunteers and |, all of which volunteered last year are in full support
of Chief Walton’s proposal to support the mission of California Exposition & State Fair. In addition we
are prepared to help promote the new policy & put boots on the ground to show our full support.

In Solidarity,

Allegra Taylor Co-founder & CEQ
The Village Advocates
916-821-5164
villageadvocates.org

Follow Us on IG @village_advocates
Our Website - villageadvocates.org



Sue O'Brien

— —_——— . e ey
From: Gale Webber <galesplay@yahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, May 9, 2022 1:16 PM
To: Code of Conduct
Subject: Code of Conduct, item #3

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

I would like to submit a public comment on item #3

Minors under the age of 18 must be accompanied by an adult (age 21+) when they enter or reenter the
California State Fair after 6:00 PM on Fridays, Saturdays, or Sundays

[ have been at the State Fair and witnessed unaccompanied minors causing problems such as fights. It appears
as if parents drop them off and expect CalExpo personnel to babysit them.

I do not feel safe attending the California State Fair at night, especially Fridays, Saturdays & Sundays with
these children being there without adult supervision.

I support requiring minors to accompanied by an adult 21+yrs or older.

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android




Sue O'Brien

From: Alena Hansen <purplecow298@gmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, May 1, 2022 2:13 PM

To: Code of Conduct

Subject: Oppose 2 and 3

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Oppose 2 and 3.

Alena Hansen









